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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Jie Si Neo <jiesi.neo@eqinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 June 2023 9:45 am
To: assignments
Subject: PAPER SURVEY REQUEST - LKK REF: CS3/EQI23004110/Tvy3e2 ; EQI Ref: DM23HO00639/JS
Attachments: survey report.pdf; FBR7098D - TP.pdf; OI - YQ3321T.pdf

Dear Sirs,  
 
We refer to the above matter.  
 
Please assist to provide a paper survey report.  
 
Attached the third party surveyor’s report.  
 
Please acknowledge receipt.  
 
Thank you.  
 
 

“With effect from 1st January 2022, please send all PRS / LOD to motorclaims@eqinsurance.com.sg”  
 
 
Regards,    
    
Neo Jie Si  
Senior Executive | Claims  

 

  
     
EQ Insurance Company Limited    
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  
did 65 6496 9885 | fax 65 6223 4190  
www.eqinsurance.com.sg         
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.        
 

 
 

From: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 5:07 PM 
To: Jie Si Neo <jiesi.neo@eqinsurance.com.sg> 
Cc: EQI PRS <EQIPRS@eqinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle FBR 7098D Ref: DM23HO00639/JS  
 
sophospsmartba nnere nd  
Dear Jie Si,   
   
   
Enclose Pre-Repair Survey Report of FBR 7098D.   
   
   
Thank you.   
   
   
Best Regards,   
Elaine | Reports   
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.   
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111  email: report@lkkauto.com   

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933   
 


